
   

 

   

 

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 
 
Florida College cannot confirm that the Nursing and Education degrees meet all requirements 
for professional licensure or certification in states other than Florida.  Prior to taking an online 
course that leads to licensure or certification, it is highly recommended that you contact the 
appropriate state agency where to plan to reside.  SARA does not guarantee reciprocity for 
professional licensing or certification requirements.  
 
 

State Nursing  Education 
Alabama 
 

Alabama Board of Nursing Alabama Board of Education 

Alaska Alaska Board of Nursing Alaska Board of Education 
 

Arkansas Arkansas Board of Nursing 
 

Arkansas Board of Education 
 

Arizona   Arizona Board of Nursing 
 

Arizona Board of Education 
 

California  California Board of Nursing 
 

California Board of Education  
 

Colorado Colorado Board of Nursing 
 

Colorado Board of Education 
 

Connecticut  Connecticut Board of Nursing 
 

Connecticut Board of Education 
 

Delaware Delaware Board of Nursing 
 

Delaware Board of Education 
 

District of Columbia District of Columbia Board of 
Nursing 
 

District of Columbia Board of 
Education 
 

Georgia  Georgia Board of Nursing 
 

Georgia Board of Education 
 

Hawaii  Hawaii Board of Nursing 
 

Hawaii Board of Education 
 

Idaho Idaho Board of Nursing 
 

Idaho Board of Education 
 

Illinois Illinois Board of Nursing 
 

Illinois Board of Education 
 

Indiana Indiana Board of Nursing 
 

Indiana Board of Education 
 

Iowa Iowa Board of Nursing 
 

Iowa Board of Education 
 

Kansas Kansas Board of Nursing 
 

Kansas Board of Education 
 

https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
http://www.alsde.edu/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://education.alaska.gov/
http://www.arsbn.org/
http://www.arkansased.gov/state-board
https://www.azbn.gov/
https://azsbe.az.gov/
https://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/be/
https://www.colorado.gov/dora/Nursing
http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeboard
http://www.portal.ct.gov/dph
http://www.sde.ct.gov/sde/cwp/view.asp?a=2613&q=321230
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/1652
https://doh.dc.gov/node/149382
https://doh.dc.gov/node/149382
https://sboe.dc.gov/
https://sboe.dc.gov/
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
http://www.gadoe.org/Pages/Home.aspx
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/
https://ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal/
https://boardofed.idaho.gov/
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp
https://www.isbe.net/
http://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
https://www.doe.in.gov/
https://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://www.educateiowa.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
http://www.ksde.org/Board


   

 

   

 

Kentucky  Kentucky Board of Nursing 
 

Kentucky Board of Education 
 

Louisiana Louisiana Board of Nursing 
 

Louisiana Board of Education 
 

Maine Maine Board of Nursing 
 

Maine Board of Education 
 

Maryland Maryland Board of Nursing 
 

Maryland Board of Education 
 

Massachusetts Massachusetts Board of Nursing 
 

Massachusetts Board of Education 
 

Michigan Michigan Board of Nursing 
 

Michigan Board of Education 
 

Minnesota Minnesota Board of Nursing Minnesota Board of Education 
 

Mississippi Mississippi Board of Nursing 
 

Mississippi Board of Education 
 

Missouri Missouri Board of Nursing 
 

Missouri Board of Education 
 

Montana Montana Board of Nursing 
 

Montana Board of Education 
 

Nebraska Nebraska Board of Nursing Nebraska Board of Education 
 

Nevada Nevada Board of Nursing 
 

Nevada Board of Education 
 

New Hampshire  New Hampshire Board of Nursing 
 

New Hampshire Board of Education 

New Jersey  New Jersey Board of Nursing 
 

New Jersey Board of Education 
 

New Mexico New Mexico Board of Nursing 
 

New Mexico Board of Education 
 

New York New York Board of Nursing 
 

New York Board of Education 
 

North Carolina North Carolina Board of Nursing 
 

North Carolina Board of Education 

North Dakota North Dakota Board of Nursing 
 

North Dakota Board of Education 
 

Ohio Ohio Board of Nursing 
 

Ohio Board of Education 
 

Oklahoma Oklahoma Board of Nursing 
 

Oklahoma Board of Education 
 

Oregon  Oregon Board of Nursing 
 

Oregon Board of Education 
 

Pennsylvania   Pennsylvania Board of Nursing Pennsylvania Board of Education 

https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://education.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
http://bese.louisiana.gov/
http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
http://www.maine.gov/sbe/
http://www.mbon.org/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
http://www.doe.mass.edu/
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5373---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
http://education.state.mn.us/MDE/index.html
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://www.mdek12.org/
http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
https://dese.mo.gov/
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
http://bpe.mt.gov/
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
https://www.education.ne.gov/
http://nevadanursingboard.org/
http://www.doe.nv.gov/State_Board_of_Education/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/index.htm
https://www.education.nh.gov/
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx
http://www.state.nj.us/education/sboe/
http://nmbon.sks.com/
http://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/
http://www.nysed.gov/
https://www.ncbon.com/
https://stateboard.ncpublicschools.gov/
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/
http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
https://education.ohio.gov/
http://nursing.ok.gov/
http://sde.ok.gov/sde/state-board-education
http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/ode/about-us/stateboard/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.stateboard.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx#.VucSB_G1CP8


   

 

   

 

  

Rhode Island  Rhode Island Board of Nursing 
 

Rhode Island Board of Education 
 

South Carolina South Carolina Board of Education South Carolina Board of Education 
 

South Dakota South Dakota Board of Nursing 
 

South Dakota Board of Education 

Tennessee Tennessee Board of Nursing 
 

Tennessee Board of Education 
 

Texas Texas Board of Nursing 
 

Texas Board of Education 
 

Utah Utah Board of Nursing Utah Board of Education 
 

Vermont Vermont Board of Nursing Vermont Board of Education 
 

Virginia Virginia Board of Nursing 
 

Virginia Board of Education 
 

Washington Washington Board of Nursing 
 

Washington Board of Education 
 

West Virginia West Virginia Board of Nursing 
 

West Virginia Board of Education 
 

Wisconsin Wisconsin Board of Nursing 
 

Wisconsin Board of Education 
 

Wyoming Wyoming Board of Nursing 
 

Wyoming Board of Education 
 

 
 

http://www.health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231/
http://www.ride.ri.gov/
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://ed.sc.gov/state-board/state-board-of-education/
http://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.tn.gov/content/tn/health.html
https://www.tn.gov/education
http://www.bon.texas.gov/
https://tea.texas.gov/sboe/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html
https://www.schools.utah.gov/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
http://education.vermont.gov/state-board-councils/state-board
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
http://www.k12.wa.us/
http://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://wvde.state.wv.us/boe/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://dpi.wi.gov/
https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/
https://edu.wyoming.gov/board/

